National Housing Party United Kingdom

DON'T DRINK THE KOOL AID!

(think for yourself)

Issue 2 - February 2023



Hello, and welcome to the second edition of **Don't drink the Kool Aid**, please keep the articles, poems, photos, thoughts and ideas coming, the more the merrier.



In this edition we will be looking at the work of members, supporters and activists of the **National Housing Party United Kingdom** up and down the country, as we attempt to encourage people to '**stop drinking the Kool Aid**' and think for themselves once again.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1 NHPUK online private Bible study
- 2 Westminster Justin Welby Drinks 'the Kool Aid'
- 3 Liverpool stop feeding our kids 'The Kool Aid'
- 4 FIFA drink 'the Kool Aid'
- 5 Remembering Gavin Hopley
- 6 A call to arms (get stuck in)
- 7 Poetry Corner
- 8 what is abortion
- 9 Out and about on the campaign trail
- 10 Feeding the Old Grey matter on social media
- 11 A letter to Michelle Dewberry
- 12 Not in the box as burnt it to keep warm
- 13 NATO North Atlantic Treaty Organisation
- 14 A quick question about the economy
- 15 Standing for women in Glasgow with John Lawrence (and Update)

16 - From A Camp In France To His Own Home In The UK Within A Month - The Steve Laws Report

17 - **'THANK YOU**

1 - NHPUK online private Bible study

NHPUK currently has around 10 people who make up the Party leadership. Around 6 of the leadership regularly attend our online Bible study group with Paul Rimmer leading the proceedings. Paul Rimmer is an amazing speaker and preacher who has a gift from God when preaching the gospel. He is able to do this with ease in a very beautiful and eloquent way.

NHPUK is a Christian Party but being a Christian is not a requirement to become a member or supporter. NHPUK believes that Christianity has always been the building block for practically every European Nation. Christianity is responsible for creating arguably the most successful and most civilised continent on the planet. It is no coincidence that our society is becoming increasingly chaotic and uncivilised, since Christianity started to decline throughout Europe.

We at NHPUK, think it is imperative that as a society, we must go back to the teachings of Christ in order to save our Nation. Christianity produces strong families, which in turn, create strong Nations with strong borders to protect these families.

Our Bible study takes place every Wednesday night at 7pm for 1 hour. If you are a Christian or just curious and you would like to attend one of our Bible studies, please email me at <u>patrick.mcginnis@nationalhousingparty.uk</u>

REPUK

2 - WESTMINSTER - Justin Welby drinks the Kool Aid

In early February, members of the Church of England Synod, met to discuss a motion put to them. The full text reads (from the ¹Church of England website)

'That this Synod, recognising the commitment to learning and deep listening to God and to each other of the Living in Love and Faith process, and desiring with God's help to journey together while acknowledging the different deeply held convictions within the Church:

(a) lament and repent of the failure of the Church to be welcoming to LGBTQI+ people and the harm that LGBTQI+ people have experienced and continue to experience in the life of the Church;

(b) recommit to our shared witness to God's love for and acceptance of every person by continuing to embed the Pastoral Principles in our life together locally and nationally;

(c) commend the continued learning together enabled by the Living in Love and Faith process and resources in relation to identity, sexuality, relationships and marriage;

(d) welcome the decision of the House of Bishops to replace Issues in Human Sexuality with new pastoral guidance;

(e) welcome the response from the College of Bishops and look forward to the House of Bishops further refining, commending and issuing the Prayers of Love and Faith described in GS 2289 and its Annexes;

(f) invite the House of Bishops to monitor the Church's use of and response to the Prayers of Love and Faith, once they have been commended and published, and to report back to Synod in five years' time;

(g) endorse the decision of the College and House of Bishops not to propose any change to the doctrine of marriage, and their intention that the final version of the Prayers of

¹https://www.churchofengland.org/media-and-news/press-releases/prayers-gods-blessing-same-sex-couples-take-step-forward-after-synod

Love and Faith should not be contrary to or indicative of a departure from the doctrine of the Church of England.'



Supporters, members and activists of the **National Housing Party United Kingdom** were at Westminster to voice their opposition to this motion and met with Justin Welby, who seemed to find the image of himself (above) pleasing for some strange reason. Our activists were able to get to Church House, but were rudely moved on by Security Guards.



The result of the debate

Bishops 36 for, 4 against, 2 abstained

Clergy 111 for, 85 against, 3 abstained

Laity 103 for, 92 against, 5 abstained

Another topic of discussion that is developing within the Church, is about how to address God, is it wrong to refer to God as '**OUR FATHER**'. Maybe a snake is whispering in Mr Welby's ear.



KEEP

3- LIVERPOOL - stop feeding our kids Kool Aid

A fifteen year old (white) schoolgirl, in school uniform is hassled/ sexually harassed by a male, who states he is twenty five years old. The interaction is recorded and posted onto social media. In the clip, the girl clearly tells the male that she is fifteen, and that what he is doing is not legal in this country.

It has not been confirmed, but it appears as though the male is possibly a migrant. The incident with the schoolgirl took place in Kirkby, which is two miles from a hotel used to house migrants.

A few days later a protest is staged outside the hotel and what appears to be a strategically placed and abandoned Police van is set on fire. The blame for this was placed on the protesters, leading to multiple arrests. Interestingly, videos later emerged on social media, which showed ANTIFA counter protesters actually setting fire to the police van.

Ongoing protests about the impact and cost of migrants are also happening in Dublin.

On Saturday 11th February, a few days after the incidents in Liverpool, GB News Journalist Charlie Peters released his documentary about grooming gangs, and the horrific abuse young (mainly white) girls have been subjected to. This issue has been, and continues to be, ignored by those who should protect them.

Some of these girls have been murdered.



4 - FIFA DRINK THE KOOL AID

Written by Patrick McGinnis - NHPUK Treasurer and Press Officer, Jan 2023

25th May 2020 was the beginning of the end for many passionate football fans in the U.K. On that day George Floyd died during a police arrest in the USA. Top flight professional football teams in England began taking the knee for this black career criminal because of his accidental death which resulted from him committing a crime.

I'd been a committed Arsenal and England fan all of my life until this event which finally turned me off watching football and all other sports for that matter. The MSM and their special interest groups have slowly but surely completely taken over the game which was originally an English working-class phenomenon.

Women presenters, relentless "anti-racism/LGBT" campaigns, and non-stop gambling adverts are the reason I no longer watch football on any MSM network. This has been a vicious anti-white and anti-Christian attack on the English game.

Fast forward to the 2022 World cup, and the same special interest groups dominate the lucrative competition. Plenty of the European national football teams competing in the World cup contain many non-indigenous European players which is also contradictory in itself.

The beautiful English game has been attacked and destroyed from every angle possible. George Floyd and the introduction of taking the knee was the straw that broke the camel's back for millions of British football fans.

A combination of extreme neo-Marxism and financial vultures have sliced football up beyond repair.

Boycott MSM football and don't drink the LGBT/ BLM/ Feminist Kool-Aid.

5- REMEMBERING GAVIN HOPLEY

Written by John Lawrence - NHPUK Leader, February 2023

21 years ago, 19-year-old Gavin Hopley and two friends were out in Oldham town centre, after travelling the wrong way in search of a taxi home. They entered the area of Glodwick Via Waterloo street, which is an area generally known as a no-go zone.

It was at this point that they were spotted and then chased, in what was never going to be anything but a vicious attack on three white lads.

One of the lads was let into a local family's house to hide, another made his way back to Oldham town centre. Unfortunately, the third lad, Gavin, wasn't as lucky and was cornered by nine men. He was brutally beaten and with a final flying kick to the head, it bounced off a fence, before smashing down hard onto the concrete. Gavin died a couple of days later in hospital.

I have been tormented by a resounding thought going around in my head ever since that fateful night. I, myself, was out that very same night and got pulled by the police, who asked if I had seen anybody being chased? I responded by stating that, if he had gone this way, pointing towards Glodwick, "He won't be coming back". I then pointed in the opposite way and said if he has gone that way then "He is on his way home".

Then, a couple of days later, I read that Gavin had died. I have always felt terrible after I said what I did to the police. This incident happened the year after the Oldham Bradford riots. Tensions were still high in the town and the council were blaming the 'FAR RIGHT', when in reality, it was the council's own fault for not dealing with these issues, which is something I talk about a lot.

One man got rape and drug charges dropped, for shopping in another man who lied and said he wasn't there.

Nobody was ever convicted of Gavin's death, something which I heard many Pakistanis were actually bragging about around the town.

Gavin's family have said, 'They felt let down by the justice system'.

While Gavin lay bleeding on the ground, his assailants then robbed him. Although it does not say so in newspaper reports, I believe he would have been kicked or stamped on as well.

All of this adds to Oldham getting the Politically Correct stamp of approval. This is despite the way the council treats people - mainly white people, with absolute contempt, over any issue involving our Muslim communities in Oldham. This leads to resentment from other communities which the council then ignores and/or brands with PC words.

Unlike the Steven Lawrence case, Gavin's case has been completely ignored by almost everybody except people with a voice like mine.

To all Oldhamer's, stop "Don't Drink the Kool Aid" and wake up.

Data from the ²UK Government website - HATE CRIME, ENGLAND and WALES 2021 - 2022 states -

"In year ending March 2022, where the ethnicity of the victim was known, the victim was identified by the police as being White in around a third of offences (33%)"

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/hate-crime-england-and-wales-2021-to-2022/hate-crime-engla nd-and-wales-2021-to-2022

6 - A CALL TO ARMS - GET STUCK IN!

If you are reading this newsletter, you are either a member of the National Housing Party UK or interested in their ideas, and we, at the Kool Aid, would love to hear from you, and need your input to help bring this newsletter to life.

IT'S OKAY TO SAY NO TO ANTI-WHITE RACISM

@DrElldBridge

7 - POETRY CORNER

Ripping the heart out of Oldham by Carl Hugh Spiers

Our Council is a disgrace Refusing to help fund this beautiful place The Coliseum gave so much pleasure to many There are no excuses, can't think of any Most will have memories of pantomime Innocent days when everything seemed fine All those famous actors who began their journey here It's breaking my heart as I wipe away a tear This plays the concerts so many shows Those wonderful memories forever grow Wonderful history over 150 years Now all we have are the inevitable tears The final nail in Oldham's coffin, it's heart all but gone This iconic venue where the sun always shone We'll never forgive our corrupt Council that's certain As the Coliseum brings down its final curtain

(Oldham's theatre 'The Coliseum' is closing its doors for the final time)



³"Following the news on 4 November 2022 that Oldham Coliseum will no longer be part of Arts Council England's National Portfolio from 1 April 2023, the Board of Trustees and Senior Leadership Team have been working hard to find a solution to this reduction in funding. However, the current financial situation is not sustainable for the running of a full-time theatre. It is with great regret therefore that we announce that we have entered into a consultation period with all staff and it is proposed that Oldham Coliseum Theatre will close its doors on Friday 31 March 2023."

"The Coliseum dates back to 1885 when it began life as the Grand American Circus and Hippodrome. The theatre was situated in the heart of Oldham's town centre, at the height of the cotton industry"

³ https://www.coliseum.org.uk/

The Beauty of Nature After a Night of Freezing Rain

Amidst the chill of winter's reign, A night of freezing rain did wane. And in the morning's brilliant light, A world of ice came into sight.

Each tree and fence and blade of grass, Was draped in crystal, like a glass. Of sparkling water, frozen fast, In nature's artistry unsurpassed.

The ice is hanging on display, Like diamonds shining, in grand array. As the sun rose high and bright, The frozen world was bathed in light.

A feast for eyes, a wonder told, A world so pure, so bright, so cold. A symphony of light and ice, A creation so lovely, so nice.

And in this frozen wonderland, One can feel nature's gentle hand, Creating art that's just divine, A moment of beauty so truly fine.

So let us savor this great sight, Before the day turns into night, And bid adieu this frozen scene, Until it returns, as if a dream.

~Jonathan Hall~



the 'WOKEY' COKY You shout 'RACIST' here -'RACIST' there you stick you head right up your arse and then blame someone else that's what it's all about woah ho the 'WOKEY' COKY knees bent, fist raised - blah, blah, blah

An Ode to Sir Woke-A-Lot There once was young 'wokey' from 'Brizzle', Who yelled 'You Racist' at a statue. He pulled the statue down, that man is a clown, and now he's got a job with the council.

The Beauty of life by Patrick McGinnis

The child of God is a beautiful thing before the light. The baby is a sacred poem. The unborn child is the glory of God. Our Lord Jesus Christ created the unborn child. The king has chosen life over darkness. Death will defeat us. Marriage is the gift from God. The devil does not want the light for the unborn. Only God will make it bright like a twinkle. God creates his children in the womb. Do not slaughter those within the womb but nurture, care for and pro-create them. The unborn is not the sin but the life of God. God gave the right to life for the unborn. The unborn child is never a mistake but God's beautiful creation.

Don't drink the Contraception kool aid.

8 - WHAT IS ABORTION? By Callum Leat

Abortion is one of the most sensitive topics and is debated by millions of people in the United Kingdom. The political divide on this issue has never been wider, nor farther away from a conclusion or agreement. Pro-choice activists are mainly of left wing labour or democrats and followers made up of pink-pussy-hat-wearing third wave feminists. University and college students and many people in general believe that an abortion procedure is genuinely a woman's right.

Pro-life activists on the other hand, are mostly right wing conservatives or republicans and mainly followers of religious groups, most noticeably Jews and Christians who support traditional values such as marriage before fornication, and for babies inside mothers' wombs to have the right to life and not be murdered through abortion.

The question for the topic surrounding abortion is who is right and who is wrong, just like any two sides when it comes to a political discussion. The formal etymological definition of the word abortion, derives from Latin "abortiōnem" which today translates into English as the word for miscarriage. This means that the definition of this word has been changed over time to feed into people's own

selfish narratives into what an abortion means today. A miscarriage is not the same as an abortion, because when a woman has a miscarriage, it is not her choice and she has no control over whether the baby lives or dies. Compare this to the etymology of abortion today, where it now means a mother choosing freely to terminate the pregnancy by murdering her own baby.

The formal etymological definition for embryo, derives from the Latin word "embryonen" which in English translates into unborn living human. The earliest embryological multicellular stages occur in every animal on earth. The embryo stage lasts for eight weeks, after this it's called a foetus until its birth.

The word for "foetus" derives from the Latin word "fētus" meaning offspring in English, compared to the Greek language " $\varphi \upsilon \tau \dot{\omega}$ " which means to plant or sow a seed. It is mildly important for people in the 21st century, to realise that ancient Romans and Greeks understood the ethical importance of a single human life. Even in medieval Europe, they understood a baby was a human being at the point of conception even though they did not have our modern biological understanding.

The History of Abortion

Marxist communists were the first ones with an ideological theory which included state provided abortion. It was a fundamental argument that abortion should be legally allowed in every case without the need for justification. On the 18th of November 1920, the Commissars of Justice and Public Health of the Russian Republic in the Soviet Union issued a Decree on Abortion, Vladimir Lenin signed this edict legalising abortion on every social ground as well as medical grounds. Thus the Russian Soviet Republic became the first government and nation in the whole world's history to fully legalise abortion.

To the Communists, who held beliefs stemming from Marxist theories, this was a step in the direction of a progressive and free liberal society, in which women had the right to terminate their pregnancies however and whenever they pleased.

Before the Soviet Union, the act of abortion was illegal in Tsarist Russia. Everything that was deemed offensive and condemned during Russian imperialism, was now condoned through the new red states in the USSR. It then infiltrated into conservative countries like the United Kingdom, United States and other major Western developed nations, which have now also fully legalised the use of ending a woman's pregnancy with medical intervention.

The idea for a state funded pregnancy termination would be implemented in future decades. Those Western nations, which were at first opposed to the radical idea of a state paying for a mother's child to be terminated, were now

being influenced by the same red state Marxist communist ideological philosophy, that it should be seen as morally right to murder the unborn.

In order to discover how the very first idea of abortion began in the West, we find that most of the instigators lived in the United States. When looking into those who founded Planned Parenthood in the healthcare system within the US, there are only three people that are worth mentioning, Fania Esiah Mindell, Ethel Higgins Byrne, and the most famous key figure of them all Margaret Higgins Sanger.

Let us address the issue with particular reference to Margaret Sanger, the life she lived, and her legacy. Her work involved creating what is known as the "Negro Project", a birth control program in the black community. Margaret Sanger was giving presentations on her project in front of the KKK (Klu Klux Klan). In 1926 in Silver Lake, New Jersey. Margaret Sanger spoke to multiple white hooded KKK members talking about her ideas of birth control, mostly to the women's auxiliary within the KKK. She spoke openly in favour of creating a superior white race by sterilising black people, who she considered to be a degenerate community.

She would later use her books and magazines, such as the "Woman and the New Race" and "Birth Control Review" which she had published through "TRUTH PUBLISHING CO." to brainwash the already delusional KKK racial hatred narrative onto the female members. Without a shadow of a doubt, Margaret Sanger was an extremist when it came to eugenics within politics, racially segregating the black family, specifically not wanting black people to become parents. Thus proposing the ideal framework of birth control so it would depopulate the American black communities which later affected the whole of humanity.

On the 27th of October 1967, a politician called David Steel received a royal assent to introduce a new legal act in England, Wales, Scotland and Northern Ireland. David Steel's private members bill was the introduction of the Abortion Act of 1967, backed by the British government, making it legal for a woman to have an abortion. The Abortion Act did not fully come into play in the UK until the 27th of April 1968, due to practitioners debating on what grounds two doctors should agree to implement an abortion. One suggestion was if the pregnancy would be a risk to the life of the mother during her labour, or if it would injure the mother's physical or mental health. On the 1st of November 1990, the Human Fertilisation and Embryology Act was established as the legal framework which the British government used to lower the gestation limit for abortions from 28 to 24 weeks.

24 weeks is today's limit for women within which they can terminate their pregnancies. This limit was the accepted point in time when the foetus was considered viable outside the mother's body. The act was later completed and

came into effect on the 1st of April 1991. In June 2017, with abortion now freely legal for any reason, the government of Northern Ireland introduced a scheme to fund abortions across the rest of the United Kingdom, mostly for mothers in Northern Ireland, Wales, Scotland and England. This provided free abortions for women in the UK, and also paid their travelling costs at the taxpayer's expense, with the British Supreme Court raising the case earlier in the same month.

The funding for the Northern Irish scheme was then provided by the Government Equalities Office and HM treasury in 2017. In the following year on the 28th of December 2018, two new abortion pills were made available to women in Wales and England for use in their own homes. These were Misoprostol and Mifepristone. Scotland had already introduced this the year before. This was to lower the costs to the health services by avoiding abortion procedures in British hospitals and clinics.

How Abortions Take Place in the UK

With all the statistics and what we see and hear, I wonder what you think about the choices our women make and the world they wish to live in? As the Anglican Customary revealingly suggests, showing the dark truths about the murder of innocent British babies, killed in the name of "women's rights". Will you do anything to prevent the next innocent child having its soul taken away? Or will you still show support for the sorcerers who wish to end our lineages? If only Britain and the United States were shown the pain endured, blood spilled and the suffering of innocent babies with their heads being crushed inside their mothers' wombs. If we choose to continue down this road for legalising abortion, our streets will be running with the blood of the babies, with our own NHS still participating. "Planned Parenthood" is a subversive term, dealing with humans that they do not want to exist, murdering the baby and therefore the existence of parenthood. Let me plead with you, let me ask what does a life mean to you?

The following is how a British abortion procedure is processed in the United Kingdom. Our women are given an appointment to have a local check-up with a GP waiting in the cold hallway of a hospital ward. They are then taken into the abortionist's office and given information as to how the children will be ripped away from their physical bodies. These abortionists and doctors working in the fields of the NHS, show no regret in not telling their abortion clinic patients to think twice about their decision. The mothers make their final choice on terminating another human being. The women are taken into one of the spare back rooms within the clinic, placed onto the chair where the procedure is going to take place, and are then anaesthetised. This helps the woman to avoid looking at the abortion doctor's face while they kill her own baby, crushing the baby's organs, limb by limb. Sucking out the baby's body parts with a sucking machine, almost like a vacuum.

The controversy surrounding abortion in the UK is deeply bitter, British citizens can even be arrested for saying a simple prayer outside an abortion clinic. On the 22nd of December 2022, 45 year old Isabel Vaughan Spruce who is leading director for an anti-abortion group called March for Life UK, was arrested for praying outside an abortion clinic in the West Midlands and taken into custody for violating the Public Space Protection order. Police accused her of "protesting and engaging in an act that is intimidating to service users". The arrest for her devout, silent praying led to a righteous uproar on the internet.

https://twitter.com/SteveKillen9/status/1626396782832779264

UK Government Abortion Statistics

Statistically, 209,917 abortions took place in the year 2020 alone, with 99% of the abortions in England and Wales being funded through taxation in the NHS in 2020 alone. The rates for women aged under 18 has decreased from 8.1 to 6.9 per 1,000 women between the years of 2019 and 2020. However the rate for women over the age of 35 has increased from 9.7 to 10.6 per 1,000 women. This data collected from the Department of Health & Social Care (DHSC) with public health services in the NHS, tells us that whilst younger women are having fewer abortions, elderly women are having more. 81% of abortions in 2020 were women who were not married, 51% of the abortions in 2020 were women who were not married although they were in a relationship. In 2020, 77% of women having an abortion were white, 9% Asian and 7% black, with 97% of women documenting their ethnicity. Meaning the majority of women having an abortion in the United Kingdom are native to the UK, along with a minority of women from other European countries. This is unlike the United States, where the majority of women receiving an abortion are African American, the minority population of America.

Why Children are a Blessing

The right to life is one of the most important moral values any human must have. If vegans claim they condemn slaughtering cows, then they should surely forbid the slaughtering of our own human beings. Our little brothers and sisters which have been denied the precious gift of having experienced life.

Ways to Combat Abortion

Feminists use the term independent to describe the ideal female state in womanhood, and this is a problem for logical debate. For a female to receive a child into her womb, she becomes responsible for the child whose human life has just begun. Therefore, pregnant females are no longer fully independent. New

waves of feminists also state that anyone, including men and trans men, can be pregnant. So anyone can have an abortion because they can no longer define what a woman is.

The Labour party and the LibDems cannot even defend little girls raped and abused by Pakistani grooming gangs. These girls' voices were silenced while the crimes were covered up for many years throughout the UK. This would seem like political suicidal madness. And using their logic that it's possible for a male to give birth, then why has no biological male ever done so throughout human history? Of course the left wingers use deception via media articles showing transgender men giving birth, who are in reality biological women identifying as men. This is to undermine the fact that pregnancy and birth is solely for a woman's body, a gift given to them by God.

Gender related issues have increased dramatically in recent times, but mainly in so-called civilised societies in the West. With each passing decade, the younger generations have become more dysfunctional with regards to sex, and Marxist intersectionality and mental dysphoria disorders are on the increase.

Only women can give birth, not men, and this holds throughout God's creation. Scientists describe life via cellular biology and neurology, for example human cells making up human beings.

Truly, the only ways to fight against the processes of abortion is to speak up about it, do not be a coward and swing to and fro on the basis of rational common sense. In the Holy Bible, God says continuously that all souls are his, which includes the souls which would have been born if not aborted. These children would have lived just like every single one of us alive today. Yet they were not given the chance to exist with their potential to bring fruit to our lives and inspire many minds.

It is so sad to see humans not knowing what they are doing when murdering the most sacred life of all, the children.

9 - OUT AND ABOUT ON THE CAMPAIGN TRAIL

This month **National Housing Party** members have been handing out leaflets, canvassing and meeting people in the South West, receiving words of support and encouragement as they met with the Great British public. Here is Patrick McGinnis with one of our leaflets, and he was joined by Callum Leat who is standing for election.



10 - FEEDING THE OLD GREY MATTER on SOCIAL MEDIA

Jodie Kay - YouTube

Musician, singer/ songwriter, Patriot, lover of history, and storyteller. Using art, music and other mediums to share and spread the word.

Daughter of Albion - YouTube

It's ok to be English :)

The End of Everything - YouTube

A poetic vision for the British people, lost in modernity's void.

Dr John Campbell - YouTube

Hello Everyone, My name is John Campbell and I am a retired Nurse Teacher and A and E nurse based in England. I also do some teaching in Asia and Africa when time permits. These videos are to help students to learn the background to all forms of health care. My PhD focused on the development of open learning resources for nurses nationally and internationally.



We welcome any poetry submissions, book and social media suggestions / reviews, so please feel free and let us know what is tickling your fancy this month

11 - A LETTER TO MICHELLE DEWBERRY of GB NEWS

Dear Michelle,

You complain and moan every week about the hundreds of dinghies arriving at Dover but wont even suggest what the real solution may be.

Are you for the working class or not? Why are you not saying the obvious, which needs to be said for the sake of the working class? Do you love your country?

The refugee crisis is out of control and has to be stopped.

We have over 1 million people on social housing waiting lists. The UK must stop accepting refugees for citizenship and housing. Why won't you say this on your show? Would you lose your job for saying this? Or do you want more and more refugees coming here with no housing for our own people? Are you just in the media game for money? Are you just like SKY, BBC and the Rotherham authorities who selfishly kept/keep quiet to keep their jobs?

If you don't have the integrity to speak out then why not let me on your show to talk about the elephant in the room? This elephant is that refugees are being given a huge pull factor to enter the UK, including UK passports and housing. Until this pull factor is stopped and that message sent out to the world, this nightmare will never end.

This problem started in 1951 when they gave a single refugee more rights than the nation state. If this hadn't happened, we may have been able to help genuine refugees with temporary shelter and financial support etc. but they should never be given citizenship. The one-world no-borders Communist convention on refugees, AKA the 1951 UN Refugee Convention, is now causing more danger, damage, and suffering than it was originally intended to prevent. There were good reasons why nations didn't give hordes of refugees automatic citizenship and housing before 1951.

How many more rapes?

How many more murders?

How many more stabbings?

How many more terrorist attacks?

How many more hotel bills?

How many more council flats?

How long before we become a minority?

Are you willing to take one for the team which is our Nation?

What have I said that is so evil? Is it because I pointed out to you that ReformUK is part of the culture? Why have GBNews cancelled me?

Is it because I am an ex-BNP member? What exactly have I said that is so bad?

GBNews has the same PC attitude as the Rotherham authorities had during the rape gang scandal, which is that they're not prepared to talk about the elephant in the room, and then cancel people like me who are willing to discuss it.

Your show is an excellent show. You have had people of political parties on your show regularly who have never won a local election council seat, so why are we excluded? We are also standing in elections.

I know deep down that you want me on your show and our country needs people like me on your show, so why don't you prove to the nation that you do believe in free speech and are against the cancel culture by having me as a guest?

P.S. I really can't see how you could lose your job for letting me on your show to say what needs to be said and what most GBNews viewers will agree with.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick McGinnis

NHPUK Treasurer & Press officer



12 - NOT IN THE BOX, AS BURNT IT TO KEEP WARM

Written by David Parker

We need to ask ourselves the question, why would a government allow unfettered immigration to a country AND give out passports? There are many reasons for this . I suggest that people who have no loyalty to a piece of land and are globalists would find the situation acceptable. After all, they don't plan on living on that piece of land for long. If we look at the European thinking regarding Ukraine I believe when we talk of an invasion of fighting age men , we hit the nail on the head. Conscription will happen to anyone who holds a passport.

Our government acts like the pied piper of Hamlin, stealing children and young men from around the world, which has a detrimental effect on their countries of origin.

With regard to the apartheid of fifteen minute cities, it doesn't take a genius to know where that will lead. Welcome to the ghetto. Remind me, who was in a ghetto in Warsaw I keep forgetting.

"Great is he who is in love, since love is the present act of the great creator, the present moment of the becoming and lapsing of the world. Mighty is he who loves. But whoever distances himself from love feels powerful.

13 - NATO - North Atlantic Treaty Organisation

Written by: Dan Day

"A good tree cannot bring forth evil fruit, neither can a corrupt tree bring forth good fruit. Every tree that bringeth not forth good fruit is hewn down, and cast into the fire"

Matt 7:18-20

Why is NATO a concern for you and me? - Why is NATO a concern for the NHPUK? And why is leaving NATO an important policy for the party? These are things that must be crystal clear.

First and foremost, you cannot have a nationalist vision and remain part of NATO.

In short NATO is part of the Globalist system that seeks a global power structure.. A One World centralised economic system propped up by One World governing institutions. That of course means the end of: the Nation State, control over borders and population, land, property, industry and war and peace.

On a deeper level, Globalism also means the loss of control of the people over the state, the family as the foundation of society and faith as the guiding light for people's lives.

So, was NATO always a Globalist project , was it always part of a 'One World' vision? That is not an easy question to answer and beyond the scope of this article.

Certainly, at the time of its founding it made sense. It was in fact not NATO, it was the North Atlantic Treaty. A treaty between nations for the common defence, which later became NATO when the 'Organisation' was set up.

Obviously NATO was set up with one thing in mind and that was defence from the Soviet Union after the Second World War. General Mac Arthur had wanted to take the war to Russia once Germany had been defeated, but the politicians were not interested. That the Allies had made a deal with the Devil to defeat Hitler was clear. It was the UK that at first sought a common defence policy among European nations and created the Western Union. Later the U.S decided that a joint 'anti-communist alliance was in line with their foreign policy and the North Atlantic Treaty was signed.

Were invisible Globalist forces pulling strings at the foundation of NATO as there were at the foundation of the EU? That is a question I cannot answer. It is easy to look back from where we sit today and make a case for it. However, then was then and now is now. We know for a fact that it was the case with the EU, because it is written into the founding documents of the Coal and Steel Community, which is the founding organisation for the EU.

One thing that we have to realise – which is very much relevant to us now, is that the UK was at the heart of NATO right from the very beginning and still is today. The British establishment is deeply attached to NATO and that is the reason why we have been at the heart of keeping the war in Ukraine going.

If the North Atlantic Treaty genuinely started as an alliance of nations to protect their sovereignty from a big bad beast of an enemy or not, it has been sliding away from that original foundation.

What is very clear, is that the founding purpose of NATO no longer applied after 1991 and the collapse of the Soviet Union. The threat of the Communist superpower evaporated almost overnight. The collapse of the Soviet Union also saw the evaporation of the Warsaw Pact, the Soviet Union's counterbalance to NATO in the Eastern European nations left under its influence after the Second World War.

What emerged from the collapse of the Soviet Union was just one Super Power in the world:- The U.S.A - China was not an issue at the time. The U.S was the boss of the world, and those elements in the US with a Globalist vision of a 'New World Order' saw their opportunity. A One World Government was now possible. By this time the Neocons had become influential in Washington, making peace with Russia as an equal partner was not on the agenda. Integrating Russia into the European economic and cultural sphere, was also not in the interests of the U.S, the Neocons and Globalists. By now, the West was being taken over by the Globalists in a big way. Traditional constitutionalism, Christianity, family values, had all been under attack since the sixties.

At the time of the collapse of the Soviet Union, there was the issue of East Berlin and East Germany to be dealt with. President Gorbachov, the architect of the fall of Communism was assured by western leaders that NATO would not expand beyond East Germany. Whilst verbal and written assurances were given, no treaty was made at the time.

Twice, Russia sought to even join NATO itself, and were rejected - Once under Yeltsin and once under Putin. Russia then and to this day, sought a common security framework.

In 1997 Russia and NATO established the NATO-RUSSIA COUNCIL and signed the FOUNDING ACT ON MUTUAL RELATIONS. This act was a commitment not to tread on each other's toes basically. However, if you read it you will find that there is no specific commitment by NATO not to expand. It is a kind of gentleman's agreement and that is how the Russians saw it. Russia was in no position to dictate terms. It is a victor's treaty in that sense.

Of course, the Russians were very much mistaken if they thought that NATO was going to hold back on expansion, as nation after nation of the old Warsaw Pact joined. They looked on in alarm as NATO expanded ever closer to their border on three fronts.

One thing that was made very clear by Russia, was that Ukraine joining NATO would be seen as an existential threat and it would be followed by military action.

Western leaders were fully aware of this, but chose to ignore it and Ukraine was added to the list of nations to join NATO in 2008.

The other issue was Ukraine joining the EU. Whilst Russia technically we're not opposed to it, they were not happy and tried to woo Ukraine with their own economic package. Of course, the issue being that becoming a member of the EU is almost an automatic pathway to NATO, or at least coming under its umbrella.

By now NATO has become the de facto military arm of the Globalist powers and Globalist interests. If there is any doubt about this, the war in Ukraine has exposed it beyond doubt. Statements by leaders of Globalist organisations have exposed that they fear that Russia is a threat to the globalist project and must be dealt with for that reason. Ukraine's sovereignty is not their overriding concern.

Why are Globalists so invested in Ukraine? There are probably more reasons than we will ever know. What we do know is that U.S global corporations like Monsanto are heavily invested in land and resources. The IMF bailed out the economy in 2014, so Ukraine has a large debt to global financial institutions. Lots of mineral resources and access to the Black Sea make it a prize for global corporations. U.S politicians have had financial interests and the U.S government was conducting biological research in labs across the country. The West is heavily invested and by extension seeks to bring Ukraine into the Globalist family via the EU.

What makes it galling for the Russians, is that NATO has been training and arming Ukraine since at least 2014. Whilst Ukraine is not officially a NATO country, it is a de facto member even if it is not under article 5, NATO is still able to project power up to the Russian border.

Whilst NATO started as a defensive alliance, somewhere along the line that changed. What didn't change is that Russia is the main focus of its intent.

However, as the military arm of Globalism, NATO's remit is now growing beyond Russia. It now has what it calls 'Partners Across The Globe' – These are individual relations with so far, nine nations that it calls: 'Global Partners of importance, in a complex security environment'

NATO is also looking at its relations in the Pacific region, as it considers how it is going to deal with the expanding power of China. In other words, our government is now part of a Globalist partnership that protects the interests of the Globalist power brokers. Of course, that doesn't mean that our nation's interests are not always served, but the question is, what is the ultimate purpose? Is it the borders of our nation and the lives of our people at the heart of our defence policy or something else.

Throughout history nations and groups of nations have made alliances for common defence. There is nothing wrong with that. However, they have not invested their power in a supranational military organisation to uphold them.

When nations become part of supranational governance structures such as the EU, UN, WHO, WEF etc, then an organisation like NATO will automatically become an extension of those institutions.

That is why NATO can never be part of a vision for the restoration of National sovereignty.

For most of us, it has been in existence our whole lives and the world without it is not easy to conceive.

Britain has been so weakened by the globalist, socialist, communist project that we can hardly stand on our own feet. Militarily, we can barely defend our own land any more. Our military is designed to support the globalist agenda not defence of the realm.

Britain throughout its history has been a nation able to produce and have surplus, which is why the Romans invested in it for 400 years and why the battle for

control of the land was so fierce in the years after they left. Once a unified land, it became a strong nation in all ways including militarily.

Leaving Globalist organisations and treaties that do not have the interests of our people at heart is of the highest priority.

That is why the NHPUK policy to leave NATO is not a side issue in its policy platform, It is central and urgent. It

14 - A QUICK QUESTION ABOUT THE ECONOMY

More strikes this month (February), job losses reported, yet other reports say jobs are being created.

Inflation continues at 10%(ish), however it is higher for some items such as fresh food.

What does all this mean, and where is it headed?

15 - STANDING FOR WOMEN in GLASGOW with JOHN LAWRENCE



I First bumped into Kellie around 2018 just after her "Adult Human Female" billboard stunt. She was a guest on a show on the platform WakeUp UK, and I managed to ask a question. Since that time, we have followed her, finally getting to meet in person in Glasgow.

Around 1000 people attended, along with a Counter Demo by the LGBT lot "100s".

Very well-organised and absolutely no trouble on the Standing for Women side.



They even had a detransitioned speaker, someone who went through gender transitioning.

There were also many Lesbians in attendance, a group who are also targeted by the trans community.

Many news reports on the day were overly biassed towards Standing for Women.

Lastly, the Picture of me is with Shazia Hobbs, a women's rights campaigner who I met up with a few years ago. She is a great lady and very well respected by myself.

John Lawrence



UPDATE

Following the **STANDING FOR WOMEN** meeting in Glasgow Kellie-Jay Keen (aka Posie Parker) attended a voluntary interview at Trowbridge Police Station on 24th Feb.. John Lawrence and NHPUK activists were there to greet her when she finished to show support. (images below) - <u>Kellie-Jay Keen YouTube channel</u>













<u>16 - From A Camp In France To His Own Home In The UK Within</u> <u>A Month - THE STEVE LAWS REPORT</u>

An illegal immigrant has shared videos on TikTok showing his journey from a camp in France to his very own home in the UK.

In the first video, he is showing himself in a camp in Northern France, which seems to be in the Dunkirk area. From there, he then shows himself in a dinghy heading towards the UK, before being picked up by the Border Force and ferried back to the UK.

A month later, the same man uploaded another video on his TikTok showing that he has now been given his very own home. That's right, he was in a French camp just a month before being given a home at the taxpayers' expense.

Of course, we've all known that illegal immigrants were being given their own homes, it's just a shock to see it happening in such a short time scale. Some councils are even building homes specifically for so-called 'refugees'. So whilst you and I struggle to pay our bills, invaders are having homes built for them.

This will be a common occurrence throughout 2023 with the Home Office desperate to get the ever-growing hotel numbers down. The cost currently stands at over £7 million per day.

Serco, along with Clearsprings Ready Homes and Mears, have been offering lucrative incentives for landlords to choose to house illegals and refugees, instead of the people already living here who desperately need homes.

The incentives include but are not limited to are;

 Leases which are available for 5+ years with no void periods. Rent is to be paid in full, on time every month, with no arrears.

- Full repair and maintenance lease excluding latent and structural defects.

- Utilities and Council Tax bills paid.

- Full HMO and property management including monthly property and periodic safety inspections.

- No letting or management costs.

For more information on these letting benefits, please read an article we wrote on it a while back.

Whilst many Brits are struggling to pay bills, afford their rent or even afford to live, the government seems to have a blank cheque when it comes to housing immigrants. Of course, let's not forget, it's ultimately our money, taxpayers' money, being squandered on this open border vanity project.

For the full article please see the **<u>STEVE LAWS REPORT</u>**



THANK YOU

This edition of **'Don't Drink the Kool Aid'** has been written by several writers and it does not reflect the views of the **'National Housing Party UK'**.

Once again, let me say - We could not, and can not, do this without your help, your stories, your articles, your letters and your input. In Particular we are interested in any articles about culture, sport, music, film and books – your poems, your thoughts and your concerns – your experiences and your encounters – please feel free to pass anything on to us.

God bless.

Additionally, if you have any information about the white slave trade and the involvement of Britain in abolishing slavery please pass them on, we are looking to try and make this a regular topic, and possibly put together a special edition about it at some time, if we can.

